
From: Arellano, Joey
To: Press
Subject: CLARIFICATION: MEDIA ADVISORY: Representative Dianne Hart to Host a Criminal Justice Reform Roundtable

with Legislators from Around the State
Date: Tuesday, July 13, 2021 4:28:19 PM

***Please Note: An earlier version of this media advisory contained a
typo. Please see below for correction.
 
MEDIA ADVISORY
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Office of State Representative Dianne Hart
Malik.moore@myfloridahouse.gov
 

 
***Media Advisory for Wednesday, July 14 at 6:00 p.m.***

Representative Dianne Hart to Host a Criminal Justice
Reform Roundtable with Legislators from Around the State

 
TAMPA, Fla. – On Wednesday, July 14, 2021, Representative Dianne Hart (D-
Tampa) will host a Criminal Justice Reform Roundtable along with other state
legislators to discuss their legislative priorities for the upcoming legislative session as
it relates to criminal justice reform.
 
WHO:           Representative Dianne Hart

Representative Susan Valdés (D-Tampa)
Representative Anika Omphroy (D-Sunrise)
Senator Bobby Powell (D-West Palm Beach)
Senator Randolph Bracy (D-Orlando)
Senator Darryl Rouson (D-St. Petersburg)

                       
WHAT:        Criminal Justice Reform Roundtable
 
WHEN:       WEDNESDAY, July 14th, 2021
                        6:00pm
 
WHERE:     Join via Zoom Meeting

https://zoom.us/j/91427251402?
pwd=SmRaNldtQXlpWnhjWmN0NmZSRGJpQT09

Meeting ID: 914 2725 1402

Passcode: 045405
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